P. 0. Box 1069
Hobbs, New Mexico

January 18, 1965

State of liew Mexico

031 Conservation Cormmission
P. 0. Box 198C

Hobba, New Mexieo

Attention: ¥r. Joe D. Ramey

g}
{1

Texas Pacific (4l Commany's
Crosby No. 1

Unit C, Section 18~T225~R37E
Lea County, New Mexico
Eumont Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

In regard to your request for a packer leakage test on the captioned well,
we respectfully request that this well be exempted frcx the requirements of an
annual packer leakage test,

This well was recompleted on Jamuary 6, 1964, at which time the Arrowhead
Zone was temporarily abandoned. The recompletion work was approved by the UeS.GeSe
on January 28, 19€L,

Attached is a schematic of the present eondition of the well., a Daker Model
"D" Plug was set in the "FA"™ packer at 3600! thus sealing off the Arrowhead Zone
below the packer. To take a packer leakage test would necessitate the pulling of
the tubing and pulling of the Model "D" plug and rerunning the tubing into the
"FA" packer. This would involve the expenditure of quite a bit of mcney. It is,
therefore, requested that Texas Pacifie not be requirei to rin an anmal packer
leakage test on this well.

Yours very truly,

Orizinal sigred

John H. H..»

John H, Hendrix
Distriet Engineer

Attachment

JM/dw



] i ) -y
PRSR R EEE JRSTR &
-

3

- R L T o SRR o R

RIS c e e wVIIHETGY LU

£ ) : 4

A .[ RS .\) e I
-

soixeld wet | addoel

ood mal et Ll rnoldnsdt.

-~ 7 Y ~ o

I a2 R

v ~

- Py
At o s

YL —Se Tl e R

iy 2 1 K
. R

REIC I S %

R BRIV £ 08
.'*i",," s e e, L5337 al
; -
SVCERTU RS S0 B S AUFEE g B ;

Il 22033yt 9w
r { =

IR

3
o]

w Llayv AfAT

sirmowmyoed gew o

AL S vaEl [0

8 watdod sdt
SMaoen MARN
EERORELE RS {

agsMoel




